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I am Iineerely appreciative al the traubiu yen 
tack of writing ma under duo of February 3 with 
regard myth: intaraating convnnatiun which you had 
had on February 1. 1 have shared this latte: on I 
vary rntrietoé basis with one at We others equally 
interested with me in thin pa:-tinuitl‘ 1561'!- 

Thane up there are rumors that your but 
_m&y be returning tn hi! hamthnd. Al yet however 
this in ntlll in the rumar mugs. _ _ 

Sincerely, 

Allan W . Dulles 
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COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS 

February 3, 196 1 

Honorable Allen Dulles 
Director 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington Z5, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Dulles: 

Although the information contained herein may 
rs to me that the Agency might be of no particular interest, it occu 

be interested in an invitation which Mrs. 
Gore and I accepted from 

the Soviet Ambassador and the conversation 
of the evening. 

Beginning sometime in November, Ambassador 

Menshikov extended several invitations; each time 
we found our- 

F' ll in January his secretary called 
selves unable to accept. ina y, , V 

and said that the Ambassador would like to 
extend an invitation for 

t‘ e in the month of February. I 
either luncheon or dinner, any irn 

promptly accepted for the evening of February 
1. 

There were no particularly significant 
develop- 

‘ I ked the Ambassador point-blank if ments in the conversation. as 
' Mr Khrushchev would attend the United Nations 

session this winter 

O1? spring. He quickly said, "l have not the slightest information on 

that. H 

He then proceeded to say that one did not visit
a 

d t I called to his attention the iact 
that no 

country unless invite , e c. 
invitation was necessary for a head of state to 

attend a United Nations 
eeded along the line which I interpret- session. This conversation proc ' f h a visit 

ed to be an effort to learn my views of the advisability 
o suc 

th heads of state of our two countries. There or early meeting between e 
' 

' 1 own 
on I expressed the view -- which I emphasized 

was pure y my 
up , 

personal view which in no way reflected any 
conversations I had had 

that it would 
with anyone in the executive branch of the 

government ~- 
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Honorable Allen Dulles 
February 3, 1961 

not be in the interest of better relations 
between the countries for 

such a situation to be pressed by Prernier 
Khrushchev at this time. 

I recalled that Mr. Khrushchev had 
visited and toured this country 

and that our President had been disinvited 
to visit the Soviet Union, 

albeit after the occurrence of an event which 
I thought he and I would 

prefer not to mention or discuss. I further expressed the view, again 

emphasizing it as being an entirely personal one, 
that the restoration 

of sufficient comity between the countries, 
which would of necessity 

be accomplished only by step-by-step 
development and the passage of 

time, and the extension of an invitation 
to the President of the United 

States to visit the Soviet Union, would be 
conditions wisely precedent 

to Mr. Khrushchevis pressing the collar, 
so to speak, for another 

visit to the United States. 

Mr. Menshikov placed considerable emphasis 
upon 

the need for bettering relations, developing 
under standing, more peace- 

ful exchanges and, of course, I concurred in the desirability 
of such de- 

velopment, but I did not think the conversation 
resulted in anything more 

than general expressions of views on 
these points. 

Upon my initiation, we discussed at some length trade 
between the countries. I told him that a personal friend of mine 

is cur- 
' S 

rently on a trip around the world, and 
that I had asked him, and that ec- 

h H d es had requested him, to inquire about retary of Commerce Lut er 0 g 
opportunities for improving U. S. trade with 

other countries which he 

isited including the Soviet" Union. Mr. Menshikov said he would be 
v ,

q 

' 
' ' d k me notes whereupon 

glad to facilitate such a visit and starte 
to ta e so , 

I suggested that I would give him a 
memorandum upon the matter. (A 

copy of this memorandum is attached.) 

Mrs. Menshikov proved to be a gracious 
and pleasant 

hostess. I found it interesting that at least 
twice, perhaps three times, 

the Ambassador said that his Wi;E6 was not 
a rnember of the Party. Upon 

one occasion, she said she was "independent." Upon another occasion, 

after I had inquired of his definition of 
a "revisionist, " he, in a light 

0 I I
0 

teresting, to say the least of it.

A 
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manner (although I was not entirely sure of this) 
said, She s a revision 

ist. “ I take it that all this was light and social 
banter, but I found it in
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Honorable Allen Dulles 
February 3, 1961 

There was some general discussion of disarma- 

ment and nuclear weapons tests. I did not find him as inquisitive in 

respect oi nuclear weapons tests on this visit 
as on a visit with him 

last summer about which I reported to you. 

I probed with some insistence upon the unity 
of 

communist nations and communist doctrine, with 
particular refer- 

’ 
' 

' ll ith the other 
ence to the independence oi a given country, 

especia y w 
communist countries, and possible variation of views 

and application 
“ ' 

' omewhat 
of communist theory as between communist parties. 

I was s 

surprised at his readiness to state that there 
were diiferences. As 

l tions were 
between Russia and China, for instance, he 

said that re a 

as between nations with payments made, balance 
of payments kept, 

' 
' uld 'nsist 

understandings entered into, etc. Each time, though, he wo i 

that there was unity of communism. 

The above is the gist of the conversation with 
the 
h'l 

usual pleasantries and amenities and idle chatter 
about weather, c i - 

dren, home life, politics, etc. , thrown in. If anyone in the Agency 
' reater 

would have any specific inquiry, I shall be glad 
to report in g 

detail. 

Sincerel y urs, /2 
A ert Gore 

AG:dsc 
GHC 
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Fabrfiary 3' 1961 

MEMORANDUM 
Ta: Ambaaudor Mennhikuv 

From: Albert Gan. U. S. S. 

Dr. Armand Hammer, wha lived and was in 
Business in the Soviet Union for about nine years in the 
1930a, and who has ban immensely successful in the

' 

buamon field mince him return to the United States, ia 
an route ta Moacaw now. I have anked him, and Sacra» 
tar? of Cammerca Lather Hodge: has requested him, 

int: citizen, the pasaibilitiea £0: im- to eacplox-o,a.a a pr . 

creased trade batwum the people: oi the Saviadz Union and 
the people oi the United States. Whatever éfforta Dr. 
Hammer undertaken in this regard will be as an private 
citizen, but we hope it will be helpiul. I-is expects to 
arrive in Moscow on or about February 11. He would 
like an appointment with first Deputy Chairman Mikmym. 
! have written Ifiaputy Chairman Mikoynu direct for an ap- 
pointmont and I am today communicating with the United 
Sate»: Ambaasador requesting auch an appointment. Any 
aafllstauce whiczh Ambaundor Mamhikov can give with 
respect to Dr. Hammer‘: visit will be appreciated. 

(This is a copy 0f a mamuranéum dictated to amecretary 
at the Snviet Embaaay by telaphane today.) 
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